

C. N 3935

./.

The Chair of the Coordination Committee of the World Intellectual Property Organization (WIPO), Ambassador François Rivasseau, presents his compliments and has the honor to refer to Note C. N 3926, dated September 30, 2019, inviting candidates for nomination to the post of Director General of WIPO.

A copy of the letter from His Excellency Mr. Askar Mamin, Prime Minister of the Republic of Kazakhstan, received on October 31, 2019, proposing the candidacy of Ms. Saule Tlevlessova for the said post is enclosed.

October 31, 2019 ASSEAU

Enclosure: Letter of His Excellency the Prime Minister of the Republic of Kazakhstan

34, chemin des Colombettes 1211 Geneva 20, Switzerland T+4122 338 91 11 F+4122 733 54 28



MISSION PERMANENTE
DE LA RÉPUBLIQUE DU KAZAKHSTAN
AUPRÈS DE L'OFFICE DES NATIONS UNIES
ET DES AUTRES ORGANISATIONS
INTERNATIONALES AYANT LEUR
SIÈGE A GENÈVE

Réf. № 30 -362

Enclosure: as stated, on 5 pages.

The Permanent Mission of the Republic of Kazakhstan to the United Nations Office and other International Organizations in Geneva presents its compliments to the World Intellectual Property Organization (WIPO) and has the honor to transmit a letter of the Prime-Minister of the Republic of Kazakhstan H.E. Mr. Askar MAMIN, addressed to the Chairman of the WIPO Coordination Committee, Ambassador Francois Rivasseau.

In the letter the Government of Kazakhstan nominates Ms. Saule TLEVLESSOVA, President of the Eurasian Patent Office, as a national candidate for the election to the post of WIPO Director General.

The Permanent Mission avails itself of this opportunity to renew to the WIPO the assurances of its highest consideration.

Geneva, October 31, 2019



World Intellectual Property Organization

Geneva

ҚАЗАҚСТАН РЕСПУБЛИКАСЫНЫҢ ПРЕМЬЕР-МИНИСТРІ



PRIME MINISTER
OF THE REPUBLIC
OF KAZAKHSTAN

Nur-Sultan October , 2019

Your Excellency,

On behalf of the Government of the Republic of Kazakhstan I extend to you my high appreciation of the leading role of the World Intellectual Property Organization (WIPO) as the most authoritative international organization in the development of intellectual property.

As you know, Kazakhstan joined the WIPO in 1993 by signing its statutory documents. Since then, it has actively interacted with the WIPO Secretariat and participated in the various meetings of the WIPO Standing Committees.

Willing to contribute to the WIPO's further work, the Kazakhstan's Government proposes the candidacy of Mrs. Saule Tlevlessova to participate in the coming elections for the position of the WIPO Director General.

Mrs. Saule Tlevlessova has been the President of the Eurasian Patent Organization's Office (EPO) since February 2016. Under her leadership EPO has achieved significant results in the development and promotion of the Eurasian patent system.

Besides that Mrs. Saule Tlevlessova possesses many years of leadership experience in the WIPO Secretariat; she is also fluent in English, French and Russian languages.

Therefore it is my honor to recommend Mrs. Saule Tlevlessova's candidacy by taking into account her rich expertise and professional experience in the intellectual property field which will facilitate effective management of the WIPO's activity in the position of the Director General.

Sincerely yours,

Askar Mamin

His Excellency Mr. François Rivasseau Chair of the WIPO Coordination Committee

<u>Geneva</u>



Saule Tlevlessova

President of the Eurasian Patent Office of the Eurasian Patent Organization (EAPO)

Date of birth: August 15,1963

Place of birth: Almaty, Kazakh SSR.

Marital status:

Married, two children.

Languages:

Kazakh, Russian, English, French.

Education, specialty (qualification), licenses:

Moscow State University (1986), specialty "International law".

Moscow State University, postgraduate studies (1989-1993), specialty "Lawyer".

Academic titles, degrees, activities:

PhD in law. Thesis on "Legal Regulation of International Disputes" (1993).

Work experience:

Attended the Diplomatic Academy under the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Russian Federation, Moscow (1993-1994);

Senior Expert, Law Department, Republic of Kazakhstan Presidential Administration (1995-1996);

Second Secretary with the Permanent Mission of the Republic of Kazakhstan to Geneva (1996-1997);

Copyright advisory (national law) of the World Intellectual Property Organization (WIPO) (09.1997-04.2001);

Program Officer, Division for certain countries in Europe and Asia, WIPO (04.2001-01.09.2013);

Head of the Section for Caucasian, Central Asian and Eastern European Countries, Department for Transition and Developed Countries, WIPO (01.09.2013-02.2016);

President of Eurasian Patent Office of the Eurasian Patent Organization (since February 2016).



Тлевлесова Сауле Январбековна

Президент Евразийского патентного ведомства (ЕАПВ) Евразийской патентной организации (ЕАПО)

Дата рождения: 15.08.1963 г.

Место рождения: г. Алматы, КазССР.

Семейное положение, родственные связи:

Замужем, двое детей.

Владение языками:

Казахский, русский, английский, французский.

Образование, специальность (квалификация), лицензии:

Московский государственный университет (1986),

Специальность «Международное право».

Московский государственный университет, аспирантура (1989-1993),

Специальность «Юрист».

Научные звания, степени, деятельность:

Кандидат юридических наук. Диссертация по теме «Правовое регулирование международных споров» (1993 г.).

Трудовой стаж:

Слушатель Дипломатической академии Министерства иностранных дел Российской Федерации, г. Москва (1993-1994 гг.);

Старший эксперт Юридического отдела Администрации Президента РК (1995-1996 гг.);

Второй секретарь Постоянного представительства РК в Женеве (1996-1997 гг.);

Консультант по авторскому праву (национальное законодательство) Всемирной организации интеллектуальной собственности (ВОИС) (09.1997-04.2001 гг.);

Руководитель программ Отдела некоторых стран Европы и Азии ВОИС (04.2001-01.09.2013 гг.);

Начальник отдела стран Кавказа, Центральной Азии и Восточной Европы Департамента стран с переходной и развитой экономикой, ВОИС (01.09.2013-02.2016 гг.);

Президент Евразийского патентного ведомства Евразийской патентной организации (с февраля 2016 г.).